

Shih-Chieh Ilya Li

Special Assistant to CEO at MBK.com.tw

ilyaericlee@gmail.com

Summary

Shih-Chieh Ilya Li, a.k.a. Ilya Eric Lee, is an Internet cultural activist, independent researcher, coordinator / project manager and sociology PhD student based in Taipei.

His interests include strategic planning, participatory knowledge management & narrative architecture in new & hybrid media. The implementation and practices covering OpenID & identity 2.0, social media & software studies. The crowd, and the cloud. He enjoys interdisciplinary practices and experiments, theoretical dialogues and methodological adventures. He is working on digital archive & museum studies, food culture and user-oriented technologies.

He works in mobile Internet service company now. He had worked in TELDAP(Taiwan E-Learning & Digital Archives Program) / Academia Sinica since 2002. Personal blog since 2001 is at ilyagram.org, & microblogging at twitter.com/ilya.

Specialties

Museum studies, science & technology study. New media art & theory.

Governmental liaison & consultation, software and other related fields' IPR research issue and policy making

Experience

Special Assistant to CEO at MBK.com.tw

November 2010 - Present (1 month)

Consultant at CTS

June 2009 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Consultancy for Internet and new media in journalism 2.0

Co-founder of OSGeo, Taiwan at OSGeo, Taiwan

March 2007 - Present (3 years 9 months)

Dongpo Deng, Hsiung-Ming Liao and I co-founded the Open Source Geospatial Charter of Taiwan. I supported the initiation with my previous open source community development knowledge and the emphasis of open data infrastructure in NDAP, Taiwan.

Staff at Social Brain Foundation

2006 - Present (4 years)

Researcher, implementer of social media related issues. Initiating synergetic projects like OpenID in Taiwan.

Int'l Steering Committee Member at Culturemondo

2005 - Present (5 years)

Culture Mondo Network is a newly formed international organization, an informal community network of specialists around the world on culture portal technologies and expertise exchange. My position in international steering committee is representing NDAP, Taiwan to join planing the future development & long term support of it.

Board member at SLAT, Software Liberty Association of Taiwan

August 2005 - Present (5 years 4 months)

Based on my past contribution on OSSF, official WSIS participation representing SLAT in 2003 and 2004 ICOS Program Co-Chair experience, I was elected for the board member of SLAT, Software Liberty Association of Taiwan. In SLAT I mainly participated in international collaboration-related issues of free and open source software of Taiwan.

Collaborated Researcher at TELDAP/CITI, Academia Sinica

February 2007 - October 2010 (3 years 9 months)

Consultation, and collaborated researcher for TELDAP Daodin.net Social Network Service Platform Project.

1 recommendation available upon request

Moderator & Speaker at TWBloggerBoF

2007 - 2009 (2 years)

Artist/Theorist at Dictionary of War

October 2008 - October 2008

Dictionary of War: Taipei Edition (v.6) contributor.

Project Manager at NDAP Technology Division/ IIS, Academia Sinica

May 2006 - October 2008 (2 years 6 months)

Coordinator of planning, and inter-project affairs in TELDAP (previously named National Digital Archives Program) Technology Division, Taiwan. Developing collaboration plan for external exportation & tranference of NDAP technologies.

moderator at Wikimania 2007

2007 - 2007

author/translator at Global Voices Online Chinese Team

2006 - 2007 (1 year)

Executive Secretary / Project Manager at Program Office, NDAP, Taiwan/ IIS, Academia Sinica

October 2004 - April 2006 (1 year 7 months)

The main project manager and coordinator for integrating divisions and institutions of National Digital Archives Program, Taiwan. It's a National Science Council program among 9 national science and technology programs including nanotechnology and genome program, for example.

Program Manager at Open Source Software Foundry / IIS Academia Sinica

December 2002 - September 2004 (1 year 10 months)

One of the initial founder of national software repository project: open source software foundry, i.e. OSSF, which also means OSSF Seeks Software Freedom. Coordinating between the local open source community visionaries and academics, plan and execute the local project from scratch.

1 recommendation available upon request

Education

National Tsing Hua University

PhD, Sociology, 2007 - 2012

Activities and Societies: STS, Science Technology and Society

Industrial sociology

Culture sociology

National Dong Hwa University

master, information sociology, anthropology, 1995 - 1999

Activities and Societies: information club, indigenous people and community building program, Green Party Taiwan, SLMF (Social Legislation Movement Federation)

National Taiwan University

bachlor, Psychology, 1991 - 1995

Activities and Societies: movie society, NTU Humanities (culture critics and publishing society)

Honors and Awards

APAN (Asia-Pacific Advance Network) eCulture Working Group Co-Chair (2007-)

Interests

humanities and technology, perceptual philosophy (hermeneutic phenomenology)

Shih-Chieh Ilya Li

Special Assistant to CEO at MBK.com.tw

ilyaericlee@gmail.com



2 people have recommended Shih-Chieh Ilya

"Ilya is a outstanding anthropologist in social network and online community. He particularly has devoted himself to study the influence of Web 2.0 on human society. He is also a detail-oriented manager who watches the balance sheet like a hawk without losing sight of strategic objective."

— **Dongpo Deng**, *Research Assistant, Institute of Information Science, Academia Sinica*, worked with Shih-Chieh Ilya at NDAP Open Studio Mashup Platform Project

"Ilya has the passion of any kind of human communication. He arranged workshops, conferences, meetings very well. He also has many contacts with international workers of vary open communities, including open sources, open media, open peer-to-peer, etc. He is famous of his excellent blog writing. You will need this person as the best project manager ever."

— **Mike Tian-Jian Jiang**, *Research Assistant, IASL, IIS, SINICA, Taiwan*, worked with Shih-Chieh Ilya at Open Source Software Foundry / IIS Academia Sinica

[Contact Shih-Chieh Ilya on LinkedIn](#)